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Message
From: Andrew Bolc | GRO
Sent: 28/11/2012 10:18:42
To: Jarnail A Singh [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN RECIPIENTS/CN=Jarnail.a. smgh6ceadabd -67e9-4eca-94f2-005716658847]
CC: Rachael Panteri GRO
Subject: RE: Sefton & Niled poltd/1112/0203 , Allen poltd /1112/0228
Jarnail ,

thanks. Rachael previously sent gareth the case summary and defence case statement in this case
along with the others on the short list of horizon cases. She is due to speak to Gareth later today re
his witness availability and will mention this matter to him them.

Regards

andrew

From: Jarnail A Singhi GRO

Sent: 27 November 2012 12:43

To: Andrew Bolc

Subject: RE: Sefton & Niled poltd/1112/0203 , Allen poltd /1112/0228

Andrew --Good idea Perhaps you can forward to some background what are they saving with the Horizon so Gareth
may be able to address for instance defence case statement.
Regards

Jarnail Singh I Criminal Lawyer
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From: Andrew Bolc! GRO

Sent: 27 November 2012 11:33

To: Jarnail A Singh

Subject: Sefton & Niled poltd/1112/0203 , Allen poltd /1112/0228

Dear Jarnail,
following on from our conversation last week, please could I have copies of the Gareth Jenkins report

for the cases of Sefton and Nield and Grant Allen. I understand from Rachael that Gareth is working
on the case case of Wylie today, so I thought I would strike whilst the iron was still hot.

POL-0055900



POL00059421
POL00059421

Regards
Andrew Bolc
GRO
GRO
Direct:i GRO

CartwrightKing
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www.cartwrightking.co.uk pCartwrightKing

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete this message and let us know by email
or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No:
737837295,
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

~RQYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at ‘ GRO H
i GROwith the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at% GRO %vith the registered
company number 02154540
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